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PROCEEDINGS

CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: Let me ask these people to sit
down quickly so that we can proceed.

We have many important people with important
messages that we want to listen to carefully today and so I'm
going to start now and wish you all good morning. Very happy
that we're able to be here and very grateful for the cor-
diality we've already experienced and for your hérd work in
southern California in preparing -- we're playing between the
balance between this feedback and you not hearing me and I
apologize for both.

With a comprehensive agenda this morning, I want to
take Jjust a couple of minutes and first I want to thank
Commissioner Eunice Diaz for the very hard work that she has
done in order to help us in such a rich agenda. Eunice, many
thanks from the entire Commission.

I'm going to have to be quite strict about time and
I hope that everybody will bear with me. We've -- I don't
particularly 1like the fancy electronic devices, so we're

going to have an unfancy mechanical device here in the form

of a kitchen timer with which we will try to prompt you as

time begins to run out in schedule. I hope nobody will be
. .

offended, but otherwise others will be offended by running

out of time to talk, so we're going to need to do something

like that.

-
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We -- Dr. Rogers and I and in fact the whole
Commission much prefer, especially with people who have
written testimony, that they trust us to be willing to read
it. We do. We will try to take that as a very serious
responsibility and if one -- if we can save some time by
asking people to summarize -- if we can save time by asking

people to summarize written testimony so that we can interact

with the people talking to us, we will appreciate that. We

find the interaction to be particularly valuable use of time
and we will read what you have written for us.

Is the sound level better? Good.

We have sign language interpreters. If there is
anyone in need of this service, please let us know.

We're very pleased this morning to have Mayor Tom
Bradley with us and we are also joined by Supervisor Ed
Edelman and Judge Rand Schrader, Chairman of the Los Angeles
County AIDS Commission.

Mr. Mayor, could I ask you to take a place at the
table so that we can begin.

MAYOR BRADLEY: Dr. Osborn, members of the National
Commission on AIDS, thank you for coming to Los Angeles. We
extend Ep you our welcome, our cooperation, in the tremendous
job that you and this whole nation are now undertaking.

I'm pleased to say that Supervisor Ed Edelman and

I have been in the forefront of this effort here in the Los
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Angeles County area to extend better knowledge, to communi-
cate better to evervone the dangers and the implications of
AIDS and what we must do, not only to remove the myths and
the misunderstandings about AIDS and also to promote those
alternatives that we think are going to be helpful in
fighting this battle.

About a week ago, I testified before a House Budget
Committee chaired by Congresswoman Barbara Boxer, and in that
-testimony, a copy of which is being made available to you, I
pointed out that Los Angeles has been one of the leading
-cities in the nation in terms of innovation, in terms of our
efforts to adopt steps that we think will be helpful, and I
called upon the Congress to take certain actions.

One of them was to follow our lead in establishing
an AIDS anti-discrimination act which we were the first city
in the nation to adopt such an ordinance. We think it's
important. There's a need for alternatives to hospitaliza-
tion and, again, we've tried to be in the forefront of that
effort. The hospice approach, which we think is helpful,
sometimes generates opposition in the community because of a

lack of understandingAand we need your help in promoting a

1
alternatives.

wider understanding of the importance of these kinds of

There needs to be an equal access to health care

and to early intervention treatment programs and such,
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especially in minority communities where, as you well know,
the problem is growing and yet the lack of adequate suppor-
tive facilities and programs is Jjust not there.

There needs to be a comprehensive AIDS education
program. Now, I know this Commission and its members agree
with that approach. There needs to be increased funding for
AIDS research. We have put on a number of fund-raising
efforts in this community to.try to help the local‘efforts in
that regard, but certainly more must be coming from the
Federal Government.

I announced a week ago that we were going to
propose a program to distribute in five of our community-
based agencies AIDS information and intervention kits. These
kits would contain bleach and condoms. They would be

distributed to those who are interviewed as drug users

because we think that's the community that's most at risk.

OQur Council will be taking up that matter.

This morning, I sent a letter to the County Board
of Supervisors asking that they reconsider that recommenda-
tion which had been made by them and which about 18 months
ago they turned down. Supervisor Ed Edelman again is in the
forefrogt of that fight. I believe that we've got to take
every action we can, whether it's proven or purely a specula-
tive approach, to fighting this battle. We can't turn down

one possibility that offers some hope for relief or for cure.
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And I commit to you that I and other members of our city

family are going to do everything within our power to help
the Commission in its work and we again thank you for coming
to Los Angeles for your first such public hearing. I hope
that you find here not only gracious hospitality but a number
of agencies and individuals who are at the forefront of this
battle and we are determined to win this war. Thank you very
much.

CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: Supervisor Ed Edelman, would
you join us, too?

SUPERVISOR EDELMAN: Good morning. Thank you, Dr.
Osborn. Members of the Commission, we welcome you to Los
Angeles on behalf of the County. We know the work that you
are undertaking is of great importance, not only to Los
Angeles but to this country and we salute Congressman Rowland
for the legislation that created this Commission. It is not
just serving the Executive Branch. It is serving this
nation, Congress and the Executive Branch, to develop a
consensus.

It is difficult in this country with the various
viewpoints that exist ﬁo develop this consensus, but it must
be dev%loped based upon fact, not fiction, based upon
reality, not myth, based upon the best information that's
available, not simply to develop what we hope might be a cure

but we know that that is some years away but what
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alternatives exist, and to make those recommendations on the
national level. We need to raise the education level of this
country in terms of fighting AIDS in a constructive and non-

discriminatory way. We know the Commission will listen very

carefully to the testimony today. You have many excellent

speakers. They're covering an enormous area. But I'm
impressed with the Commission because you're not just
limiting yourself to hearing public testimony, ag important
as that is, but you're taking site wvisits quietly and
effectively to different parts of this county, to the black
community, to the Hispanic community, to the wvarious com-
munities that have this problem as well as to the general
community which has this problem.

And so I salute you. I salute your coming to Los
Angeles. This is a historic time for the Commission and for
the people of Los Angeles County to have this very pres-
tigious Commission visit our community to hear testimony from
experts covering very important subjects. So I wish you well
from the County of Los Angeles. I particularly stand ready
to help you and provide you whatever information you need.
Thank you. |

; CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: Thank you. Judge Schrader.

JUDGE SCHRADER: On behalf of the Los Angeles

County Commission on AIDS, I want to welcome you and thank

you for coming to Los Angeles to meet with us, see us, be
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with us in our fight against AIDS.

Let me say first of all to Congressman Rowland, to
Dr. Osborn, and Dr. Rogers, to our special friend Eunice Diaz
who is one of us, to my new friend, Commissioner Ahrens from
Ramsey County, Minnesota who I got to take on a tour yester-
day, that we know -- we know that you are our allies. We
know that you are our friends. And we know that you have the
interest and concern that we are talking about tﬁday. And
our need from you is not to convince you that there should be
a fight against AIDS. .Our need as citizens, as people of the
United States, is that you be our messenger to the people of
our country to explain to them and to our Congress and to our
President that our fight is happening now and needs response
now.

I want to thank Supervisor Edelman, our mayor, Tom
Bradley, who have been with us for many years in our
struggle, but I must ask, as we ask you to be our messenger,
I must ask more broadly where is America in the fight against
AIDS? Where is our President in directing and leading in our
struggle? Please take that message. Please ask that
question for us. |

;1 hope you will be understanding of the anger that

you will hear expressed today by people who are unable to
comprehend how life is being taken away at 30 years of age.

We need your wisdom as well as your intellectual
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understanding as you listen to and hear from people so filled

with dismay and hurt.

Now, I am from the majority group in Los Angeles
which is diaénosed with AIDS, gay white men. We need
treatment. We need support in our fight to stay alive. And,
in addition to that, in addition to our own needs, we also
have cares and concern about our friends and neighbors in the
largest and fastest -- 1in the next largest and fastest
growing group of persons affected by HIV in Los Angeles and

by AIDS, gay and bisexual men from the black and Hispanic

communities. We ask you to carry the message of our fate as

we are trying to do to wake up the leaders, the spokespersons
in black and Hispanic Los Angeles, to the spreading infection
among persons in their community. We ask that you carry this
message and tell them that, although it is our fate to be
infected, let at least you learn from what has happened to us
so that you might avert the spread of infection in your
community. Here truly in the minority communities among gay
and bisexual men truly silence equals death.

Now, speakers today will inform you better than I
could of specific issues, but I ask that you will remember
our ple%. Some generations in history confront a fate more
harsh than others. Although gay, I did not expect to be part
of such a group or live in such a time. However, we are

facing our fate and our battle with courage and toughness and
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a tremendous willingness to help others benefit from our
struggle. Help us make our struggle meaningful by working to
awaken others to the true risks and to provide resources to
us so that we may have a fighting chance to beat death. Our
fate allows us no other request. Thank you, Dr. Osborn.
CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: Thank you very much. I want to
read to you only a bit of a longer letter that was sent to us
by Senator Cranston and let you know and let the Commis-
sioners know of the letter, that they can examine at their
leisure. His letter says, "Although I cannot be here today,
I want to welcome you to California. I'm delighted that you
have chosen Los Angeles for two days of hearings and site
visits." He highlights some of the points that we have
scheduled to learn about and highlights his concern and
finishes by saying, "I look forward to learning more about
what you have learned in Los Angeles and your visits through-
out the country. I also look forward to working closely with
you in the months ahead as we forge a national AIDS policy
for the 1990's. Sincerely, Alan Cranston."”
And before we turn to the formal agenda, I would

also like to tell the rest of the Commission and acknowledge

receipt ,of many, many letters from people living with AIDS
7

who wanted to tell us in person or through their efforts at
correspondence some of the poignant and important aspects of

their lives and their needs in the area. I received this
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last night and I read everything that I was able to. I don't
know Braille and I don't speak Spanish and so I was -- fell
a little bit short of my goal which was to at least one
Commissioner having read them, but I will try to make them
available to all the rest of the Commission and let people
know that we are trying to here from you as well as from the
people that are on the schedule. We are aware that there are
many people who would like to talk to us where the program
time constraints simply didn't allow it, but thank you very
much for wanting to talk to us and please the sending us
letters we will try and read and hear you as best we can.

With that, 1'd like to start with the formal agenda
which initially is intended to give us an overview of
southern California and with that the first panel to come to
the table if you will. Viviane Doche-Boulos from the
Southern California Association of Governments, Martin Finn,
Dr. Martin Finn from Los Angeles County Department of Health
Services talking about epidemiology, and Tom Prendergast from
Orange County Health Care Agency.

Let me say one more time with a 1little better
amplification, we're going to try to be informal but tough
about t%e time constraints, and so we will be hoping that you
can condense your remarks so that we can interact with you
and if we get close to the outer boundaries of time available

for your remarks, you'll hear a little beep like something




was cooked in the oven.

DR. BOULOS: Good morning. I'm Dr. Viviane Doche-
Boulos. I'm principally in charge of grbwth management --

DR. ROGERS: Viviane, I would suggest that you move
a little closer to that other microphone. I'm not sure
people can hear you. Thank you.

DR. BOULOS: I'm with the Southern California
Association of Governments. I'm in charge of the growth
management plan and demographics for the Agency. I would
like to present this morning a very brief overview of past
and present demographics in what we commonly call the Los
Angeles Basin. This region comprises all counties south of
Kern and Santa Barbara, not counting San Diego County which
is not in our planning service area.

The counties are Los Angeles, Orange, Riverside,
San Bernardino, Ventura, and Imperial. Almost half of the
California state population lives in this region. This
region with a latest estimate of 14.2 million as of July,
1989 is one of the largest in the country, second only to the

New York metropolitan region.

The region has experienced very fast growth in the

past, egpecially in the 50's and 60's and although the rate
1

of growth in the future will slow down compared to what it

was in the past, we can expect four more million people in

this region between now and the year 2010. By the year 2010,




we could very easily reach 18.3 million, if not more.

What are the factors behind this growth? First, we
have to look at the characteristics of the region itself. We
are blessed with a very clement climate. This region has
been always experiencing, especially in the recent past, very
strong economic growth and diverse economic growth. Those

act as pull factors, plus in this region we have large

concentrations of ethnic and immigrant populations that act

as magnets for more newcomers to enter the region. We should
not forget also that this region is very well strategically
located along the Pacific rim and this is another factor that
leads to its continued growth and vibrant demographic
development.

Second, we have to look at the characteristics of
the population itself. A lot of the growth in California and
specifically in southern California has been due to migration
in the past. Therefore, our population is young, younger
than the national population. The median age in southern
California both for males and females is lower than the
median age for the U. S. in general and, although our
population will be aging with time, it will still remain
younger:than the U. S. population.

The other factors of growth are of course net
migration, which is the balance between in-migration and out-

migration from the region and natural increase, which is the
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-- 1in our case the excess of birth over death. Those are the
two basic components of population growth.

In the past, migration played the most important
role in population growth but, with the passing of time,
natural increase will take over because of the
characteristics of our population, its age composition, and
higher than average birth rates among especially our Hispanic
and Asian communities. This is not uniform around.the region
in Los Angeles County. Already natural increase birth is the
leading factor behind growth.

What is as important as the volume of growth in
this region is the changing ethnic composition of the
population. 1In 1970, according to the census, three quarters
of our population was what we call non-Hispanic white. By
the 1980 census, this proportion had dropped to 61 percent of
our population. By the year 2010, 20 years from now, this
proportion could go down as low as 41 percent and by then we
won't have any predominant ethnic group in that region. This
is due to the fact that the white population has lower than
average birth rates and a greater propensity to out-migrate

from this region, whereas the reverse is true for the

Hispanig population. We have a large influx of migrants from
1 .

Mexico and other Latin American countries. Those migrants
are young. They come in their reproductive age groups and

have a tendency toward families plus they have also higher

-




than average birth rates.

CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: I need to remind you of our
schedule and if you could complete your comments SO we can
interact a bit.

DR. BOULOS: Rounding up, the third important point
that I would like to mention is that not only we have a
growing population, very diverse ethnically, but also very
‘mobile. There are a lot of people leaving the région and a
lot of people entering the region. Between '80 and 2010,
almost nine million people would have left the fegion and
been replaced by as many people entering the region from
other parts of the U. S. So what we have now as far as
population composition is not what we can expect 20 years
from now. And this concludes my comments. Thank you.

CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: Thank you very much. Dr. Finn?

DR. FINN: Is this -- this is not off?

DR. ROGERS: Dr. Finn, that other microphone

DR. FINN: Is this one working?

DR. ROGERS: Yes.

CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN:

DR. ROGERS: Fine.
DR. FINN: Dr. Osborn, members of the National
Commission, thank you for this opportunity. A brief review

of the epidemiology of HIV infection in Los Angeles County,
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which includes the independent cities in terms of health of
Long Beach and Pasadena, shows in excess of eight thousand
cases of AIDS diagnosed to this time. Approximately three
percent of the cases are women and less than one percent are
children under the age of 13.

At this point in time, 89 percent of our cases are
in gay or bisexual males and of that number, nine percent
also have a history of intravenous drug usage.

If we look at adults in the heterosexual or unknown
category in terms of their risk, 4.1 percent of them have a
history of wuse of intravenous drugs. Overall, without
questions in sexuality, looking at adults, 11 percent at this
time have used intravenous drugs. In terms of ethnicity, the
black population at this time has 16 percent of the cases,
the Latino community 18 percent, and the Asian-Pacific
islanders less than one percent.

Two facts really stand out and that is that the
primary risk group for this community is gay and bisexugl
males and that we do see increasing involvement of persons of
color.

If we look at the question of infection in Los

Angeles, County, the estimates of the Planning Council and
1

also combining that with the Epidemiology Unit, we believe
that we have somewhere between 55,000 and 112,000 individuals

who are infected with the virus. For planning purposes, we
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are using the higher number but, as was said this morning at
the breakfast by Dr. Osborn, 55,000 is far too many.

The natural -- ‘there is a natural increase in
heterosexuals but it's very, very slow in this community.
Our military recruit data shows a very low percentage, 0.19
percent of those being infected by the virus. A core blood
study done on infants in our hospitals in 1988 showed a rate
of 3.6 infants per 10,000. If we look at the caseé, however,
of those that were positive, 31 percent were Latino, 28
percent were black, showing that of pediatric cases, and this
demonstrates the problem for women and children both, 59
percent were people of color in that category.

We anticipate that our increase in cases will
continue through 1991 and at this time we would see that that
could be the peak year.

What does this say for Los Angeles? We really must
use our epidemiology to our benefit. It has been the
foundation for many important decisions for us through the
1980's.

First of all, we really, and it's been said before,
we must have a national policy which will allow support for

the many needs of a community such as this, the need for
1

" anti-discrimination, and this reaches down to every issue

. that we 'deal with in an epidemiological sense. We must

listen to the epidemiology. It shows us that we have a
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sizeable number of individuals already iinfected in this
community. At this point in time, the funding for early
intervention services 1is less than one percent of the
anticipated need for 1990-91 based on the numbers that we
have at this time. This is the major hope for those who are
infected in terms of avoiding pathology, human pathology, and
for leading a normal life.

We have to be honest in dealing with the fact that
our 89 percent -- that B89 percent of our cases are in the gay
community and realize that this will be the service need
delivery -- these will be those patients who will have that
service need delivery through the 1990's.

We must also acknowledge honestly that even as we
look at people of color, that the majority risk is that of
sexuality with a large number being gay and bisexual males.

We must look at the increase that is anticipated in
terms of people of color and also just in terms of poverty.
We see the illness slowly moving. It will crest in the gay
community, but it will then become a smoldering illness in

that area.

We must keep up at the same time our preventive

activities. We do not wish to become another East Coast. We
1

are probably in an enviable position at this time because of

our low intravenous drug abuse statistics, but we would want

to keep it that way.
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I think we have to acknowledge also that in a
mental health sense, the mental health system really does not
at this time allow for actual real care of those who are HIV
infected.

And finally I present you with one major concern
that I have. Recently Dr. Richard MacKenzie, who heads up
the Adolescent Unit at Childrens Hospital was discussing the
12 adolescents he is following who are HIV positive. of
those 12, ten are children living at home in rather good
family situations. Only two are the street children that we
are always concerned about. And to me this says that we must
be very honest as we deal with issues of schooling, issues of
education for the children who are coming to be the citizens
in the future with the hope that they will not also have this
serious and terrible infection.

I am in awe of your responsibility. I appreciate
your caring. I thank you for this opportunity.

CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: Thank you very much. I gather
that Dr. Prendergast is not able to be with us, which gives
us a chance to interact a little bit and I wonder if any of
the Commissioners have‘comments or questions that they would
like to;bring forward.

DR. ROGERS: Might I ask, Dr. Finn, did I hear you
correctly that less than one percent of the funds necessary

to treat your HIV positive asymptomatic bulk; is that --
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DR. FINN: That is correct. We've looked at the
number that we consider to be the county or the public
responsibility for 1990-91 and the estimated cost there could
range from 159 to $166 million. Committed funds for this
type of service now are not much more than §$1 million.

DR. ROGERS: Would you -- does it put you at
political risk? Could you tell me why there's miserable
funding for this program?

DR. FINN: Well, this county in terms of its health
needs is in serious straits at this time as you heard at the
breakfast if you were there. We are barely meeting our
prenatal needs. We have family planning needs. We have a
hospital system that needs considerable care just to keep it
functioning. So I'm afraid, as I look at these issues, that
if there is to be resource developed, it will have to be at
other levels of Government. I just don't myself see a lot of
discretional funding available in Los Angeles.

DR. ROGERS: Anybody have the guts to ask for more
taxes?

DR. FINN: I'm not sure about guts. I'm sure
there's a lot of thoughts about it, but --

: CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: Dr. Rowland?

HON. ROWLAND: I have just one question I would

like to ask you. The principal group now that's infected is

homosexual and bisexual men I believe that you stated. Can
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you make some comment about heterosexual spread at this time
in this particular area?

DR. FINN: It has been very, very slow, probably
less than we anticipated if we look back three years ago,
certainly nothing in terms of the blossoming as it did within
the gay community. As I had said, we look at military record
data. We look at various studies in family planning clinics.
We still do not see more than three to four peréent of our
cases actually being heterosexual and that's been the case

for several years. We anticipate that it will occur. It

occurs I think mainly now because of sexual spread, but if we

were unfortunate and we're not able to control our intra-
venous drug abuse, this would only compound the fact and of
course it would immediately begin spreading further.

CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: Dr. Mason?

DR. MASON: In your written testimony, you indicate
that the epidemic in this area will peak in terms of number
of reported cases in 1991. Could you very briefly give us
the data upon which that is based?

DR. FINN: That's based on our AIDS epi units look
at four different methods of predicting numbers infected and
of courﬁe using retrospective data on the epidemic to this
time. It also includes an estimate of the point in time when
most of the people were becoming infected and of course it

uses the expected latent period between the point of
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infection and the development of cases of AIDS.

CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: Dr. Finn, one thing that, as
you know from earlier conversations we've had that continues
to concern me about this area, is the potential for spread in
the intravenous drug-using community. I think -- I assume
that the estimates that you're giving us are predicated on
the continued failure to spread in that community since there
are so many people who could quickly become inQolved were
that to change. I wonder if you could comment about the
degree of comfort at the -- sustaining that very low --
relatively low infection rate with what I think in the
written documents suggest is a fairly high rate of needle-
sharing.

DR. FINN: I can't say I have any great comfort at
all. I believe a factor is the availability of drug treat-
ment programs. They're very low at this time as compared
with the need. I think we probably -- the people that we

measured are those who are in programs and that is a great

concern, that those we have not measured, those that are

still on the streets, not in either outpatient or inpatient
programs with respect to drug control, that they might have
a higheﬁ prevalence at this time of infection.

So I can't say that -- it's a constant concern.
All we need is for the virus to be introduced more globally

into the families of drug users and I fear that we would have
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the rapidity of increase that we've seen in the East Coast.
CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: And around the world.
DR. FINN: Around the world, yes.
CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: I think that's a point that we
probably need to underscore again with the recent events in
Thailand where two years ago there was a degree of comfort

that turned out to be guite unwarranted. They've gone from

a few hundred to a few hundred thousand infected people over

just a two-year period so as I look at Los Angeles and
southern California demographics, I see that very large
number of potentially infected people and then an explosive
result.

DR. FINN: We are also -- if I may add just a point
-- of immigration, both nationally and internationally, so
there's always the potential of this to come into Los Angeles
from the outside very swiftly.

CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: Yes, Don DesJarlais.

DR. DESJARLAIS: On the East Coast, we are seeing
the spread of -- on the East Coast, we are seeing spread of
HIV not just from drug users through their sexual partners
and children, but from people injecting drugs to people who
smoke cgack through heterosexual transmission. I know that
you have a significant number of people smoking crack and
engaging in unsafe sex here in Los Angeles. Are you monitor-

ing possible spread from drug injectors to crack users and




then from crack users to other crack useré?

DR. FINN: The answer I believe is in the inquiries
made as patients develop AIDS as to what their history has
been. I'm not aware of a specific program that looks at that
issue at this time, Doctor.

CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: Don Goldman?

MR. GOLDMAN: I have two -- you Jjust mentioned
something and I just wanted to ask whether you sﬁggested -
you mentioned immigration. This commission has looked at
some of the issues involved in immigration and has concluded
that the United States is in fact more 1likely to be the
reservoir and the source of HIV infection for the rest of the
world than vice versa, and we don't know of any data that
suggests that there's been any influx of HIV infection coming
into the United States through immigration in any way. 1In
fact, probably people from here have exported HIV infection
to the rest of the world and I'm wondering whether or not
your mentioning that was suggesting that there's some new
data available to contradict what we have previously found?

DR. FINN: No, I was really speaking of it as a

potential. We are aware that our exporting capability by our

discuss%ons, particularly with Mexico at this time here in
Los Angeles.
MR. GOLDMAN: The second question that I have is

that you talked in your written documentation as I read it,
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I thought what you said was that if in fact there should be
the kind of increase in the drug-abusing population that some
people that suggested may take place and that may be taking
place without your knowing about it in terms of the data,
that the cresting phenomena that you refer to is really a
temporary crest and merely represents the time period between

the time of infection and the time of onset of symptoms

qualifying for epidemiological definition of AIDS and that

it's not really a cresting in the sense of a cresting of the
problem or a cresting of the need for the response to the
problem. Am I correct?

DR. FINN: Yes. The cresting that I spoke of I
think was a retrospective =-- 1is based on retrospective
documentation that we've had sort of a natural history of
this infection in Los Angeles to this time. That certainly
can change if any of these other factors get out of control.

CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: Dr. Rogers?

DR. ROGERS: Just a quickie. What's your estimate
of the number of I.V. drug users you have and how many
treatment slots do you have available for them?

DR. FINN: I can say that we usually deal with a
figure ?f a hundred to a hundred and twenty thousand. I'm
afraid I don't have the exact number of slots, but I think
that Dr. Strantz will be presenting this afternoon and she
can give you that information.

ol
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CHAIRWOMAN OSBORN: Let me thank you both on behalf
of the Commission for your important opening testimony which
gives us a good background for our subsequent discussions.
We'll move on now to a panel of people talking to us about
systems of care, including Alex Taylor from the San Bernar-
dino County AIDS/STD Programs, Dave Johnson from the City of
Los Angeles AIDS Coordinator, Dr. Penny Weismuller from the
Orange County Health Care Agency, and Dale Fleishmén from the
San Diego County Department of Health Services. I hope you
can sort of move the microphones around. We get the sense
that a couple of them work and a couple of them work less
well, so we'll look forward and I hope you will also not mind
if we continue our kitchen timer routine here to give you a
sense of the limits of our schedule.

If you can summarizé so that we can get a chance to
ask questions as you gather, we like to ask questions and if
you can be brief, that will give us a better opportunity.

MR. TAYLOR: Okay. I'm Alex Taylor, San Bernardino
County Department of Public Health. I would point out that
my background is in --

DR. ROGERS:.'Again, you might pull that a little
bit clo§er to you.

MR. TAYLOR: Is that better?

DR. ROGERS: Yes.

MR. TAYLOR: Okay. Alex Taylor, San Bernardino
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County Department of Public Health. My training is in
epidemiology, so much of my testimony will be flavored that
way .

The greatest problem in San Bernardino and River-
side Counties, which I would point out that San Bernardino is
the largest county in the country geographically. Between
the two counties, we embrace 27,360 square miles and have a
combined population of 2.2 million.

We do estimate that there are 7200 to 10,900
infections based on national estimates and local data. The
important thing, though, to recognize is that in San Bernar-
dino County, we have no outpatient care whatever. We have
applied for HRSA funding and have been denied that. We think

that the Federal Government really needs to re-examine their

-priorities as far as funding for service, but it's important

in our case to look at the type of outpatient care that we
truly need. It cannot be what L.A.'s is and it cannot be
what Riverside County's is.

For instance, when we talk about AIDS being a
largely white gay male disease in California, that's not the
case in San Bernardino County. Ten percent of our cases are
female.; When we look at our zero prevalence data, if you
look at AIDS, it's nine to one male to female. If you look
at zero prevalence déta, the infections are three to one male

to female. Women are rapidly catching up so we will need






































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































